# LAKELAND VILLAGE COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL

## Wednesday, September 23, 2015 - 6:00 pm Lakeland Village School 18730 Grand Avenue, Lakeland Village Ca

# **MEETING MINUTES**

### Call to Order at 6:04pm: Pledge of Allegiance

1. <u>Roll Call:</u> \_\_X\_\_Jim Snyder \_\_X\_Corey Crow \_\_X\_Barbara Dye \_\_\_ Nancy Hunzeker \_\_X\_Judy Guglielmana \_\_X\_Atl: Alexander Hugh Geffert

2. Approval of Minutes December 2, 2015 – \_\_\_\_\_APPROVED\_\_\_\_

#### 3. <u>Reports (3 minutes each):</u>

Riverside Sheriff: Riverside County Sheriff Department. Sheriff Department provided updates. Gave report on calls for service

Riverside County Fire: Not Present

Riverside County Code Enforcement: B. Bealer Code Enforcement Officer reports that Code Enforcement is focusing on community outreach and support. He also recommends that community members file reports online.

Elsinore Cemetery District: Karen Snyder shared that new upright stones are available for purchase and that the cemetery will have new water conservative landscaping soon.

Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District: George Cambrero - elected rep. #951-286-9789, Reported that Lakeland Village water conservation efforts are making a difference.

Riverside County Flood Control: Chris Hyland thanked Supervisor Kevin Jeffries for his efforts to improve flood control and reminded everyone with an El Nino approaching it is more important than ever that our channels are clean.

Lakeland Village Neighborhood Watch: Introduction of Watch members and the mention of three current issues: Fire, Mail and Code. The Neighborhood Watch invites community members to attend their next meeting on October 6<sup>th</sup> at the Community Center at 7pm.

Update from Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez's office- Legislative updates were given and community members were invited to attend a Community Coffee Meeting with Melissa Melendez in Lake Elsinore.

#### 4. <u>New Business:</u>

Baxter Miller: Gave Update on Lakeland Village Community Center and shared the research from the Butterfield Community Center Needs Assessment that provided final survey results.

John Gamble: Gave update on Wakerider Resort and Rainbow Village. Shared that the resort will help with economic growth and promote tourism. The owners and developers of The Resort are committed to using local labor and once the resort is built, there will be many job opportunities created for the community.

### 5. Old Business:

Grand Avenue resurfacing: Grand Avenue Resurfacing project. The resurfacing project on Grand is moving forward. Expect 15 min delay once the project starts. For more information Website www.rcprojects.org/grandave Toll-Free Hotline (877) 672-7765

- 6. <u>Public Comments:</u> Those wishing to address the CAC, must complete a "Request to Speak" form and give it to the board.
- 7. <u>Update from the Office of Kevin Jeffries</u>: Kristen Huyck, Legislative Assistant for Supervisor Kevin Jeffries encouraged community members to get the word out about community clean up efforts.
- 8. <u>Lakeland Village CAC Member Comments:</u> Jim Snyder shared his concerns about safety on Grand Ave., Corey Crow shared that parenting classes will be offered at Lakeside High School.

Date/Location of Next Meeting/Adjournment: \_\_\_\_\_TBA \_\_\_\_\_